
FW: NCAMS REMINDER: Your Attention Required

სოფო ბელქანია

სამინისტროს აპარატის (დეპარტამენტი) უფროსი
საქართველოს შრომის, ჯანმრთელობისა და სოციალური დაცვის სამინისტრო
აკ. წერეთლის გამზირი 144,  თბილისი, საქართველო,  0159
მობ:  +995 599 223232

From: David Sergeenko [mailto:dsergeenko@moh.gov.ge]
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2017 5:14 PM
To: Sopo Belkania
Subject: Fwd: NCAMS REMINDER: Your Attention Required

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <ossamncams@cdc.gov>
Date: June 7, 2017 at 21:34:25 GMT+4
To: <dsergeenko@moh.gov.ge>, <jww4@cdc.gov>, <epn6@cdc.gov>
Subject: NCAMS REMINDER: Your Attention Required

This is a NCAMS generated e-mail, please do not respond.

Dear David Sergeenko,

This is a reminder email.

You have been invited to visit the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
(CDC) from 6/19/2017 to 6/19/2017.

In order to start the approval process, please submit required information via secure
web link included below. 

The CDC Office of Safety, Security and Asset Management requires a minimum of 10
business days to review international requests.  

Please note that you will be required to furnish original Passport and / or Visa upon
arrival at the CDC. 

Sopo Belkania <sbelkania@moh.gov.ge>

Thu 6/8/2017 5:19 PM

To:Maia Nikoleishvili (mnikoleishvili@moh.gov.ge) <mnikoleishvili@moh.gov.ge>;

FW: NCAMS REMINDER: Your Attention Required - Sopo Belkania https://mail2.moh.gov.ge/owa/#viewmodel=ReadMessageItem&Item...

1 of 2 6/30/2018, 12:44 AM



You may direct any questions or concerns to LaShonda Wise at epn6@cdc.gov.

You will be required to upload electronic copies of your passport and /
or visa; please have files ready before you begin; VISITOR FORM

Thank you,

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
Office of Safety, Security and Asset Management
Public Health Intelligence Office
Non-U.S. Citizen Access Management System
404-639-5003
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